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Malave, Erin

From: Debbie Canada [Debbie.Canada@jsw-cpa.com|
Sent:  Monday, April 12, 2010 11:20 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Document Number LO9000079018

To Whom [t May Concern:
On the above Doc # for JMP Property Management, LLC.
We need to make an address change for all addresses on form to 2447 Garfield St., Hollywood, Fi 33021.

Thanks,
Debibiie
Debbie Canada

Jewett, Schwartz, Wolfe & Associates
200 S. Park Road Suite 150
Hollywood, Florida 33021

Tel.: (954) 922-5885

Fax: {954} 822-5957

Debbie Canada@sw-cpa.com
WWW.jsw-cpa.com

This message contains privileged and/or confidential information and is intended only for the individual(s) named. If you are
not a named addressee, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the sender by email
immediately and delete this email from your system. Emaif messages can be intercepted, corrupted, lost or contain viruses.
The sender does not accept liabifity for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise during emaif
transmission. To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to emailadmin®@jsw-cpa.com

Statemnent Required by U.5. Treasury Department To the extent this message contains tax advice, the U.S. Treasury
Department requires us to inform you that any advice in this email is not intended or written by our firm to be used, and
cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any penaities that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue
Code. Advice from our firm reloting to Federal tax matters may not be used in promating, marketing or recommending any
entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer.
*#*******r%tt***#***********t*t****tt*t***1*******rt*****{****tt**#********************t*:*#ti**t***t
IF YOU SEND AN E-MAIL TO ANYONE AT JEWETT, SCHWARTZ, WOLFE & ASSOCIATES AND DO NOT RECEIVE A RESPONSE
WITHIN 24 HRS, PLEASE CONTACT OUR OFFICE IMMEDIATELY VIA EMAIL TO: emailadmin@jsw-cpa.com
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